We Have This Hope - Programs and Issues

This is the first Quarter Programs and Issues filing for the New Station. The Last Quarter the Online
Public File was not set up to file. Contact was made a Deputy Chief Jim Bradshaw to set up the online
Public Inspection File. Email traffic surrounding the OPIF setup.

On 2024-02-09 09:55, James Bradshaw wrote:

Dawn,

The stations should be in there now.

Jim

From: Dawn Sciarrino <Dawn@sciarrinolaw.com>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 10:57 AM

To: James Bradshaw <James.Bradshaw@fcc.gov>; Butch

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Public File Question - We Have This Hope

Jim, I still don’t see these stations from the public access view to
the on line public files. Just checking.

Thanks, Dawn
Dawn M. Sciarrino*

Sciarrino & Shubert, PLLC

From: James Bradshaw <James.Bradshaw@fcc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 5:14 AM

To: Butch <Butch@delahuntmedia.com>; Dawn Sciarrino
<Dawn@sciarrinolaw.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Public File Question - We Have This Hope

Happy new year!

We will get these stations added to OPIF shortly.

Jim

From: Butch <Butch@delahuntmedia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 11:32 PM

To: Dawn Sciarrino <Dawn@sciarrinolaw.com>; James Bradshaw
<James.Bradshaw@fcc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Public File Question - We Have This Hope

Jim:

Add a 5th to the 1list... KGPL Crookston, Minnesota. Another We Have
This Hope station.....


mailto:Dawn@sciarrinolaw.com
mailto:James.Bradshaw@fcc.gov
mailto:James.Bradshaw@fcc.gov
mailto:Butch@delahuntmedia.com
mailto:Dawn@sciarrinolaw.com
mailto:Butch@delahuntmedia.com
mailto:Dawn@sciarrinolaw.com
mailto:James.Bradshaw@fcc.gov

———————— Original message —-——-—-—-—-—-

From: Dawn Sciarrino <Dawn@sciarrinolaw.com>
Date: 1/10/24 4:08 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: james.bradshaw@fcc.gov

Subject: Public File Question - We Have This Hope

Jim, the four newly licensed stations below do not have public files.
I’ve looked from the public side (Home - FCC Public Inspection Files
[2]) and by logging into We Have This Hope’s public file account
(Owner Sign In - FCC Public Inspection Files [3]). I don’t see any
way to add new stations to the public files. Am I missing something?
The FRN (0016470395) for the licensee is correct in the license
applications. Can you assist?

Thanks, Dawn

WDJD
766408

MN, AITKIN
LICENSED
10/23/2023

KJCL

766415

MN, FERGUS FALLS
LICENSED
09/25/2023

KTGT

766417

MN, THIEF RIVER FALLS
LICENSED

10/03/2023

KSWJ

766418

MN, ALEXANDRIA
LICENSED
11/01/2023

Dawn M. Sciarrino*

Sciarrino & Shubert, PLLC
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